Sandesh Shinde

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

H column : WCC

Warm Regards,

Kalpesh VYAS

Kalpesh Vyas

18 July 2022 11:14

Sandesh Shinde

FW: 2001656375--SET,PUMP,HIGH PRESS—01 set

General Manager - Sales & Site Services
Gemini Power Hydraulics Pvt Ltd

Phone: +91 22 66819934
Mobile: +91 9820538188
LinkedIn | YouTube

From: anil.k.patel@ril.com <anil.k.patel@ril.com>
Sent: 18 July 2022 10:49

To: Kalpesh Vyas <kalpesh@geminiindia.com>; Rupesh V. Bomble <rupesh.bomble@geminiindia.com>; Premchandra
Yadav <prem.yadav@geminiindia.com>; Dhananjay Warane <dhananjay.warane@geminiindia.com>

Subject: RE: 2001656375--SET,PUMP,HIGH PRESS—O01 set

We have finished the shutdown smoothly/successfully.

| am writing to thank you for the quality of service provided by your company, specially Mr Kalpesh and his team. We

appreciate your efficient service.

Regards,

Reliance

Industries Limited

Growth is Life

Our Values and Behaviowrs

Anil K. Patel

Rotary Reliability - HMD

Hazira Manufacturing Division. Hazira

Phone : 02616635652 | Mobile : +919662017916

Email : anil.k.patel{@ril.com

IP"IJTH_MI.-L.* mfﬂ:ﬂ" m{.r i / Hrlm:-_’{;-i H'T.'-!‘y F‘“".F':.E- :I_.l



From: Kalpesh Vyas [mailto:kalpesh@geminiindia.com]

Sent: 04 May 2022 09:45

To: Anil K Patel <anil.k.patel@ril.com>; Rupesh V. Bomble <rupesh.bomble@geminiindia.com>; Premchandra Yadav
<prem.yadav@geminiindia.com>; Dhananjay Warane <dhananjay.warane@geminiindia.com>

Cc: Bharat Langalia <Bharat.Langalia@ril.com>; Aman Mahaley <Aman.Mahaley@ril.com>; Dhaval A Patel
<Dhaval.A.Patel@ril.com>

Subject: [External] Re: 2001656375--SET,PUMP,HIGH PRESS—O01 set. Which is short supply

Caution: The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links unless
this email comes from a known sender and you know the content is safe.

Dear Dhanjay and Umakant,
Kindly respond on priority today on material reaching plant and repair schedule.
Rgds,

Kalpesh.

Get Outlook for Android

From: anil.k.patel@ril.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:23:30 AM

To: Rupesh V. Bomble ; Premchandra Yadav ; Kalpesh Vyas

Cc: Bharat.Langalia@ril.com ; Aman.Mahaley@ril.com ; Dhaval.A.Patel@ril.com
Subject: RE: 2001656375--SET,PUMP,HIGH PRESS—O01 set. Which is short supply
Mr Kalpeshiji,

Reminder........

We have not receive any material till the date, now we have only one week for repairing the pumps/jacks. Shutdown
will be started from 22.05.2022.

Pl. update the status for following :

1) Complete set of Pump(2001656375)

2) Repair kits for repair all pumps/jacks

3) Special connectors

4) 5T jack replacement with 50T

Pl. share the update by today noon.

Regards,

| Anil K. Patel
e Rotary Reliability - HMD
REllance Hazira Manufacturing Division. Hazira

Industries Limited Phone : 02616633682 | Mobile : +919662017916

Growth e Life

Email : anil.k.patel@ril.com
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From: Anil K Patel

Sent: 25 April 2022 09:57

To: 'Rupesh V. Bomble' ; Premchandra Yadav ; 'Kalpesh Vyas'

Cc: Bharat Langalia ; Aman Mahaley ; Dhaval A Patel

Subject: RE: 2001656375--SET,PUMP,HIGH PRESS—O01 set. Which is short supply

Awaiting your confirmation ..........

As discussed with Mr Rupeshji/Mr Prem Yadaviji, need your confirmation for below mentioned points :
1) Hope you get the PO for complete set of Pump(2001656375)

2) Repair kits dispatch date (request to dispatch by this month end, after receiving these kits we have to repair all
pumps/jacks)

3) Special connectors dispatch date (request to dispatch by this month end)

4) What about 5T jack replacement with 50T

Sh Kalpesh : For expediting the dispatch, your support is needed.

Regards,

_ Anil K. Patel

e Rotary Reliability - HMD
REllance Hazira Manufacturing Division. Hazira
Industries Limited Phone : 02616635682 | Mobile : +919662017916

Growth is Life

Email : anil.k.patel{@ril.com
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From: Bharat Langalia

Sent: 15 April 2022 14:22

To: Rahul Parmar <Rahul.Parmar@ril.com>; Ruchir Desai <Ruchir.Desai@ril.com>

Cc: Dharmesh C Patel <dharmesh.c.patel@ril.com>; Ajit Baji <Ajit.Baji@ril.com>; Akash Jain <Akash.Jain@ril.com>; Anil
K Patel <anil.k.patel@ril.com>; Harish Batra <Harish.Batra@ril.com>; RavinderSingh Jassal
<Ravindersingh.Jassal@ril.com>

Subject: RE: 2001656375--SET,PUMP,HIGH PRESS—O01 set. Which is short supply

A7 Released after reset.

Pl proceed for PO.




